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We are pleased 10 get in touch should you have any enquiry regarding the captioned insurance.

BODYGUARD PROPOSAL FORM FZ 4R R E
(Please use English block letters 7% f 2 3 E#$IEE)

Full Name #4 (Mrfc4/MrsAA/Miss/ M) - HKID Card / Passport No. &/ &7 7% / R
Date of Birth (A A H - Height = /Z : Weight 885 :
ddB/mm B lyy %
Address HHF
Tel & © (Home 115 / Mobile F12) (Office A E)
Fax & : Email Address BBEHb L
Period of Insurance F4R A HA : From £ To &
ddB/mm By ddH/mm A lyyF
Industry FEBRTTSE : Position B -

Job Duties 874 :

Beneficiary Sz A (MroE4E/MrsAK/Miss/ M) - Relationship to Proposer BL#&{R A BRI
Covers required Z3R{R[&EE
I. Accidental Death & Permanent Disablement B FMNET- KK A 55 HKS B ¥ 7T
2. Temporary Total Disablement £ #7822k R EhEE 77 HKS &% JL | week THE
3. Medical Expenses £/ & A {R[E HKS B ¥ 7T

Please Note JEZ 18 :

I. Accidental Death & Permanent Disablement is a compulsory cover
BINET RAABERMARRIEAR ©

2. Minimum annual gross premium is HK$500
FERIEREREES00T -

3. The benefit for Temporary Total Disablement cannot exceed 75% of the proposer's average weekly earnings (maximum sum insured HK$5,000/week)
HHE2 R EBENNEEERS VBBRRATHREFHN75% - (BEHZ KFREREES,0007T)

4. The benefit for Medical Expenses cannot exceed 10% of the sum insured for Accidental Death & Permanent Disablement (maximum sum insured HK$250,000 )
BEEMZREHE - TRBBEIMNLT Rk ABENIEREMN10% © (&HREEAE250,0007T)

5. Proposer's age limit © 16 to 65
HRANFERRS] - 16582655% ©

6. Premiums stated have not included the Insurance Authority (IA) levy.

HREREIRBIERBELE RORELE -

Please answer all questions listed below s&E1Z T 51l

Please tick the appropriate box s & ZEHE W1 M (If " Yes" please give full details &% [ 2 ] &FaF405187) Yesi@ No&
|. Are you involved in any manual or outdoor duties at work? X RIB ISR 5 28 N &8sk A ZHNT1E? t U
2. Will you be travelling overseas, including China? & G B9 (BIERBIRREE) RiFsk A#? O O
If Yes, please indicate 21 : i) will you travel for more than 2 times a month? £ & & HA —1E B RFNIERR X 8 7 O O
i) will your travel last for more than 7 days per trip? B —RINER BRI & B REC B L7 O O
3. Are you receiving or contemplating any medical attention or surgical treatment or taking any medicine? O O

LFREALEXBEEME BXER  BXTEE - SURBEAED

4. Have you ever suffered from any serious injury or illness? 88 & & FERE KRR E H 18X 157 O O
5. Are you holding any insurance against accident or illness? #IRE5 B G B M B B RERE? O O
6. Have you ever made any claim to accident or medical insurance in the past three years? O O

TERBE=ZFANERRRRZBILERRBRE
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7. Have you ever been refused by accident or medical insurance or subject to special terms and conditions? O O

HB DR EAMRER R RHEBE L IRAR BN B R b sl IS BRI

8. Will you stay in Hong Kong less than 180 days in a year? O O
BEE—FAEELN80ET

Declaration 28

I. | (Proposer) declare to the best of my knowledge and belief that the information given is true in every respect.
AN (RN ) RULER - RBAAFFARAE  ARRRE LR BRSBTS -

2. | understand that this proposal will not become effective until it has been accepted by Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd (“Allied World”) and agree that this proposal and
declaration shall be the basis of the insurance contract between me and Allied World.

NABBAREBARER Allled World Assurance Company, Ltd HBHREEBR AR ((EAF ) EXENE REBETRERER - RARBERNGREMNEPBENBRBE LHER -
3. Cover will be effective only with signature on this document and receipt of premium by Allied World or its authorised representative.
BRREFHEQASERERKRET - UHNIRZRER - IREEEERER -
4. IA Levy collected by the Insurance Authority has been imposed on this policy at the applicable rate. For further information on the levy,
please visit https://donline.alliedworldgroup.com.hk/file/IALevy.pdf or contact: (852) 2968 3000.
HRREEERRENREMEDRBREABBEIHETERREN - MM TRELREYEFS - F5F A https/donline.alliedworldgroup.com.hk/file/|ALevy.pdf sk B F A
(852) 2968 3000 °

5. I'have read, understood and agreed to the Personal Information Collection Statement attached to this proposal form.
AABHE - AARRAEEARREN LOEABRKEZR -
[0 Ido not want to receive any promotion materials or updates on other products, services or offers of Allied World.

AATFERBEAEARNEMER  RENESZTSREERMEIHE

Signature of Proposer Date
BIRARE B -

Underwritten by F{R A 7] : Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd tHE#REEEFR A F] (incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

Payment Instruction and Authorisation X {J{R & 77 LIRS

(Please tick the appropriate box [ or consult your agent/broker regarding methods of payment. #5738 & HIZE 8 AN M skEL MR R RIB AT F00% <)
[0 Cheque payable to S ZATHEES ¢
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd tEEE{R g B R A 7] Cheque No. 32 55815 -

O Credit Card 5K ¢
We will email you an invoice to make payment online before we issue the policy to you.

WREZLA  BMEERE TR TRE LMK -

‘ ' ® Sun Flower Insurance Brokers Limited
: . Placing through Sun Flower Insurance Agency Limited

. Room 1105-08, Hing Yip Commercial Centre, 282 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
. . Tel: 2521 1881 Fax: 2521 1919 Email: vip@sunflowergroup.com.hk
" " Thank you for considering Sun Flower to be one of your selected intermediaries.

We are pleased to get in touch should you have any enquiry regarding the captioned insurance.

SP-BGOI21PF
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Personal Information Collection Statement

Purpose of Collection
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd (“Allied World”) may collect and use your personal data to enable it to carry on its insurance business and to
serve the purposes of:

. Processing your insurance application;

. Arranging a contract of insurance with you and administering the policy issued;

. Claims handling, investigation and analysis;

. Designing products and/or services for customers;

. Promoting, improving and furthering the provision of products and/or services by Allied World and its group companies; and

. Complying with any legal or regulatory requirements applicable to Allied World.
In general it is voluntary for you to provide Allied World with your personal data. However, if you do not provide sufficient information, Allied World may
not be able to provide insurance services to you.

Transferee
Data held by Allied World relating to you will be kept confidential but Allied World may, for the purposes set out above, transfer your personal data to:
. Allied World's group companies;

. Reinsurers;

. intermediaries including insurance brokers and insurance agents;

. claims investigators, loss adjusters and other professional advisors;

. Allied World's other appointed service providers, including for the following services: telecommunications, information technology,
administration, data processing, payment processing, emergency assistance, legal, and medical;

. any insurance industry association or federation and their respective members; and

. any other person necessary to comply with applicable legal or regulatory requirements, or orders of competent authorities,

in each case both within and outside of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.

Marketing and Promotion

Treating you as a valued customer, Allied World and its group companies may use the personal data, including name and contact details, collected from
you for the purposes of direct marketing of Allied World and its group companies’ general insurance products, services or offers and for sending you the
promotional materials or updates of such products, services or offers when they become available.

Allied World may not use your personal data for direct marketing if you have indicated objection to such use by ticking the box next to the statement
above the proposer’s signature block in the proposal form.You may also, at any time, request Allied World to cease the use of your personal data for direct
marketing purposes, by informing Allied World's Compliance Officer at the contacts set out below.

Access Requests and Corrections

You have the right to obtain access to and to request correction of any personal information concerning yourself held by Allied World. Requests can be
made to the Compliance Officer of Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd, by mail to 22/F One Island East, Taikoo Place, |18 Westlands Road, Quarry Bay,
Hong Kong or fax to +852 2968 5111, or email to hkcompliance@awac.com.

BAERBER

ERKRERN
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd tEHRIEBR AT [AAF] AT ENFEAB THEAER - (FALEERBEK L TIIENZA -
. BRIRR TR S
. ZHRB AN RERD B HRE
. RERE - FERHIT
. AEPRTEMRIIRE
. HE - RERE—PREAQN D REEBRARNESD « RS &
. BTEARAARRERIIRAIEN -
—RmE M TAAAREREAELEERMEE - B TRES TREBNER - AAR A REMEIREAHRRBARS

ARRFHENELPEMBTRE  BARFAESER THEAERHEE TS T F LIRS
. ARBNEERT
. BIRERAF]
. PN ABERBAIEARRBREL
. REREE  RETREMEERRA
. ARBEMIEERGIREE - RESEATRSE - Bl - EabH - 178 BEEIE - MRS - B2EY  RERER
. EfRRFABLBEREKE &
. ERVEALTANAEATARNERRRANESR  REEREZHS
A EEBTRERR BB RITTERERZA RIS o

SR
ERARARNERER @ ARBREEEAFARGEBHE THMRENEAERINGRREFTE B THEREARFLEEEARN —RRBER - RFLES
RARTREZSER  REREENTSHERE/NSIEE

MR TEREREDRMUNERARE LTNERR T TERREMTSHEEENNSEIER  ARARAKTSEARTOEASMEFERIEERE - BT T BEEE
KARBNSIERBATOEAEMEERERERS - ERFRRTRABED VBAARA BN EII R EE -

ENEHERRER
BT AREFSHEERARAMFENEARREZEAER - GRERFIRE NSTaARAZ GAEEEERLE : BFEEBHRBAEHERRISHELSR
L2218 - SEEZE+852 2968 5111 + sk BE Zhkcompliance@awac.com °





